# KALIKA PODAR LEARN SCHOOL, JAMKHED

# **MINUTES of PTA Meeting-2022-23**

### Formation of PTA Executive Committee for the Academic Year 2022-23

Date of meeting: 19th July 2022

**Meeting Time: 3:30pm** 

### **Members present:**

- 1. Mr. Prashant Joshi, Principal, Kalika Podar Learn School
- 2. Ms. Sayali Zarkar, Co-ordinator ,Kalika Podar Learn School
- 3. Mr. Nilesh Mulay, Co-ordinator, Kalika Podar Learn School
- 4. All Class teacher representative of class 1<sup>st</sup> to 9<sup>th</sup>
- 5. All PTA members.

Absent: Mr Bhibhishan Dhanwade

## Agenda of the meeting:

- 1 Selection of executive committee members
- 2. Overview of PTA body- its role and function

# Minutes of the meeting-

- 1. The meeting started with the address by the Principal about the process of executive committee formation.
- 2. The vice-chairperson and joint secretaries were selected from Parents.
- 3. After discussion among parents Mr. Bhagtwat Varat was selected as vice-chairperson.
- 4. Ms. Pritam Kasture and Ms. Geeta Peche were selected as joint secretaries.
- 5. Mr. Nilesh Mulay is selected as Secretroy of PTA

#### **Interaction with PTA members:**

- The Chairperson informed that all agenda points have been covered and welcomed questions, observations, concerns, and queries from the parent representatives and opened the meeting for discussion.
- Mr. Yuvraj Jadhav, Parent Representative of Grade 3, enquired about the probable dates of books. The Chairperson explained that the books will be available shortly and he also added that school will provide the soft copies of books to students so that it will to complete their work.
- Ms. Pritam Kasture enquired about the canteen facility and availability of uniforms w. The Chairperson stated that a consent form on canteen facility would be shared soon with the parents and will take decision and uniform will be available till 1<sup>st</sup> August.

- Similar concern regarding transport was raised by Mrs. Nayana Rakecha, . The Chairperson stated that the problem regarding transport was already solved.
- Mr. Shriram Aandure, and Ms. Pritam Kasture suggested that the chapterwise test should be conducted and after corrections papers should be sent for signature of parents. The chairperson agreed and promised to start chapterwise test and inform parents about performance of child in each test.
- Mr. Sarfarz Khan, Parent Representative of Grade 8 enquired about sports activity in school. The
  Chairperson stated that sports activity will start shortly as we are focusing on academic first because
  due to pandemic the basics of students are not cleared so more focus on academic first then sports
  activity. Chairperson stated very soon we will prepare students for Kho-Kho and Kabbadi and other
  games also.

### **Vote of Thanks**

Chairperson thanked all the members of the PTA committee for their presence in the 1<sup>st</sup> PTA meeting. The Chairperson stated that the next meeting held before half yearly examination and the exact date, time and agenda would be communicated to well in advance.